Rian R. Holmquest

ASSOCIATE

🐚 (781) 285-6432

rholmquest@harringtonheep.com

Rian Rossetti Holmquest is a graduate of the UCLA School of Law, where she served as a Comments Editor of the UCLA Law Review and participated in El Centro, UCLA Law's volunteer legal aid clinic. Prior to law school, Rian earned her Bachelor of Science degree in Journalism from Northwestern University. Her experience includes a fellowship with the Berkshire Natural Resources Council in Pittsfield, Massachusetts.

Rian joined Harrington Heep LLP after spending two years practicing intellectual property litigation at WilmerHale in Boston, where she also worked as a summer associate after her second year of law school.

MEMBER OF THE BAR

Massachusetts

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Juris Doctor

UCLA School of Law

Bachelor of Science Northwestern University Journalism Minors in Political Science and English Literature

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Associate Harrington Heep, LLP (formerly Miyares and Harringto	2020-present
Litigation Associate WilmerHale	2017, 2018-2020
Research Assistant Professor E. Tendavi Achiu UCLA Law Review	2016 Ime
Paralegal	2014-2015

Law Offices of Iannella and Mummalo Rice Fellow 2013 Berkshire Natural Resources Council (BNRC)

Editorial Intern	2013
GlobalPost	

HONORS AND AWARDS

Masin Awards in Evidence and Patent Law classes